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December 16, 2008

Jenny Small

Judicial Watch, Inc.

Researcher

501 School Street, SW, Suite 725
Washington, DC 20024

Dear Ms. Small:
We do not enroll students who are not residents of the U.S.

Records concerning funding of our School District students who are U.S.
citizens but non-residents, enrolled under open enrollment reflect the State aide
we received for our students in 2006-2007 and 2007-2008.

The amount of aide for each student was Special Education 9,251 in 2007, and
all other students 6,644 in 2007, Special Education 9,414 in 2008, all other
students 7,044 in 2008.

We enroll students from Naco, Double Adobe and Palominas K-8 schools that
does not have a high school, pursuant to A.R.S. Section §15-824E. For each of
these we received the following tuition: 2007 Special Education 9,414, all other
students 6,644, and in 2008 Special Education 9,414, all other students 7,044.

The district provides the same educational services to non Bisbee residents as it
does for resident students. Regarding 503 or Special Educations students,
services that are provided are contained in the individual student are not part of
the public record.
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Gdit Covington McBride, Ed.D.
perintendent, Bisbee Unified Schools



